JERCH LAW

P. MICHAEL JERCH LAW CORPORATION

April 12, 2020 Our file 10146-01 & 10146-09
Replyto Markus Buchart
Direct 204-774-8300 (menus:1,3)
E-mail MBuchart@jerchlaw.com

Dr. DARREN CHRISTIE

Secretary & Executive Director

Public Utilities Board of Manitoba (PUB)
400-330 Portage Avenue

Winnipeg, Manitoba

R3C 0C4

Dear Dr. Christie:

Re: Submission of Manitoba Keewatinowi Okimakanak Inc. (MKO)
Consumers Coalition application for Manitoba Hydro status update hearing

We are writing further to the letter of Rachel McMillin, Assistant Associate Secretary of
the Public Utilities Board, dated April 1, 2021, to potential parties and intervenors in the
matter of the Consumers Coalition’s application filed on March 26, 2021, for an order
requiring a status update from Manitoba Hydro. Ms McMillin, on behalf of the Board,
invited past and potential intervenors in Manitoba Hydro proceedings to make written
submissions on whether the Board should consider the application and, if so, on what the
process for doing so should be.

We are the lawyers for Manitoba Keewatinowi Okimakanak Inc. (MKQO), a past and
potential intervenor in Manitoba Hydro proceedings before the Board. We are submitting
herewith MKO’s submission and the two case law authorities referred to in the
submission.

(more)

JERCH LAW, 22 Edmonton Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada R3C 1P7
Tel: 204-774-8300 Fax: 204-774-8349 Toll-free: 1-855-234-4406

www.jerchlaw.com



We thank the Board for the affording us this opportunity to make a submission.

Yours truly,

JERCH LAW

Per

Mk Buknd

Markus Buchart

MB/mb
Attachments (3)
By e-mail to:

ccC:

The Public Utilities Board of Manitoba (publicutilities@gov.mb.ca)
Darren Christie (Darren.Christle@gov.mb.ca)
Rachel McMillin (Rachel. McMillin@gov.mb.ca)
Kristen Schubert (Kristen.Schubert@gov.mb.ca)
Dayna Steinfeld (dsteinfeld@fillmoreriley.com)
Kate Hart (khart@FilimoreRiley.com)

Bob Peters (bobpeters@fillmoreriley.com)

Byron Williams (bywil@legalaid. mb.ca)

Chris Klassen (chkla@legalaid.mb.ca)

Brent Czarnecki (BACzarnecki@hydro.mb.ca)
Carly Fox (cfox@foxfraserlaw.com)

Emily Guglielmin (eguglielmin@foxfraserlaw.com)
William Gange (wsg@gchlaw.ca)

Antoine Hacault (afh@tdslaw.com)
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